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‘ APPLICATION FEE (DUE AT TIME OF FILING OF APPLICATION)

APPLICANT: ‘iz,gz, . o m#07—‘/2>
RESIDENTIAL: ~ $50.00 ~ COMMERCIAL: $150.00
INTERPRETATION:  $150.00 | | '
AREA[ X | | USE ___ M
' APPLICATION FOR VARIANCEFEE . ..........cuvuvn.... .5 S0P 9”01
® ) *® =® d %
" ESCROW DEPOSIT FOR CONSULTANT FEES . ....ceuun..... s 300 .00, JJJ
DISBURSEMENTS: 9
| R I l 7k ‘4(
STENOGRAPHER CHARGES: $4.50 PER PAGE |
PRELIMINARY MEETING-PER PA( //a?‘f'l 11‘/% gz
2ND PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE . . /Jl4% = 3. =
3RD PRELIMINARY- PER PAGE . ... e nvonnnn..
PUBLIC HEARING - PERPAGE ... vvuunnnnn. s
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D) PER PAGE . . ..... S
TOTAL..... i, $31.52
ATTORNEY’S FEES: $35.00 PER MEEETING
PRELIM. MEETING: .//, 2‘!& .................... $35.0p.
2ND PRELIM. ......... ?“*1‘6..‘ ............... S %5, 6D
BRDPRELIM. . ..oovveee s eeieeieainnnnnns s
PUBLIC HEARING. e eeoeeeeeeeennnnnaneeens s
PUBLIC HEARING (CONT'D).....ccceeunnnee.. s
| TOTAL....ccociunenn.. $_ 770,00
MISC. CHARGES:
..................... s
TOTAL......cctuuuen.. s /ol 50
LESS ESCROW DEPOSIT . ......S, 00. 60
(ADDL. CHARGES DUE)...... s

: REFUNDDUETOAPPLICANT .S |ﬁ8‘;5@
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS | 58-2-3.1

X
In the Matter of the Application of . MEMORANDUM OF
| DECISION GRANTING
" FRANK DIAZ _ AREA VARIANCE
#97-42.
- X

WHEREAS, FRANK DIAZ, 290 Lake Road, New Windsor, New York 12553, has
made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a 7 ft. side yard variance in order to
~ construct an addition to his residential dwelling located at the above residence in an R-4 zone; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 9th day of February, 1998 before the
Zoning Board of Appeals at the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared along with Robert A. Nixon, Esq. before the Board
for this Application; and

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the
public hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the
following findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision
in this matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed by
law and in The Sentinel, also as required by law.

2. The evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:
(a) The property is a one-family home located in a neighborhood of one family homes.

(b) The variance sought to make an addition to the one-family dwelling would consist
of a master bedroom, bath, extension on dining room, laundry room and two-car garage.

(c) No trees or shrubs will have to be removed in order to construct the addition, if
allowed. '

(d) The addition, if allowed, would not interfere with the course of any drainage of



water or create any ponding or collection of water.

" (¢) The house is serviced by municipal sewer, with which the addition would not

(f) The house has a well but the proposed addition would not interfere in any way with

(8 If the proposed addmon is permitted, the house will not be inconsistent w1th the other
houses in the neighborhood. And, in fact, this house would still be smaller than the one next
door.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the
following conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in
this matter: ,

1. The requested variance will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

'2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant which can produce the
benefits sought. ,

, 3. The variance requested is substantial in relation to the Town regulations but
nevertheless is wan'anted.

4. The requested variance will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physxcal or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning dlstnct

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in confonmng to the bulk regulations is self-created
but nevertheless should be allowed.

: 6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance is granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance is appropriate and is the minimum variance necessary and
adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law and at the

samenmepreserveandpmteetthechamcterofthenaghborhoodandthehealth, safety and
welfare of the community.

8. Theinterestsofjusﬁcewillbeservedbyallowingthegrantingoftherequestedarea

NOW THEREFORE, BEIT

RESOLVED thattheZomngBoard oprpealsoftheTownofNewW’mdsorGRANTa



A"".reqtmtfora7ﬁ s:deyardvamnceforconstmctxonofanaddmontotherestdencelocatedatthe B

o ) above—referencedpropeﬂymank-4mneassoughtbytheApphuntsmaccordancethhplans
, 'rﬁledthhtheBmldmgInspectorandpresentedatthewbhchwmg

' BEITFURTHER

RESOLVED thattheSecretaryofmelomngBoardoprpealsofﬁ\eTownofNew
. Windsortrans:mt a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planmng Board and Applxcant :

:Dated Apnl13 1998
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'STATE OF NEW YORK)

COUNTY OF ORANGE )

‘PROXY AFFIDAVIT

SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE #2'2 A
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

'I‘OWN OF NEW WINDSOR

) SS.:

FRANK DIAZ ~_, deposes and says.

I am the OWNER of a certain parcel of land within the TOWN OF NEW

WINDSOR designated as tax map SECTION 58 BLOCK =

LOT _ 3.1 . T HEREBY AUTHORIZE - HROBEAT A. NIXON

of “ROBERT A. NIXON, Esg. ~ . (company name) to make an
application before the ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS as described in

the w1th1n appllcatlon.
)

(Signature of Owner)
. FRANK DIAZ

Dated: January 11th, 1598

sSworn to before me this -

11th day of January , 19 98 |

‘:"M‘ A-"'v'&\ N

Notary Public

ROBERTA. NIXON
, _ I mv%wuum
ZBA DISK#1-060895.PXY) Cuelified in
( o i r mm:n 9 €



~ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR .
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

§ 97-a2
. Date: : / /98
I. Appllcant Informatlon. ' ,
: (a) ._FRANK DIAZ, No. 290 Lake Road, New Windsor, NY 12533 - (914) 496-3084
(Name, address and phone of Appl;cant) 7 (Owner)

(b) N/ A
(Name, address and phone of purchaser or 1essee)

(c) _ROBERT A. NIXON, Esq., 19 Beyers Road, Middletown, NY 10841 (914) 361-1101_
(Name, address and phone of attorney) - _

(d) _CHARLES T. BROWN, 1025 Union Averue, Newburgh, NY 12550  (914) 567-9061
(Name, address and phone of >ssptravvortenginser/architect)

II. Application type:

(C) Use Variance . (T ) sign Variance
(X

) Area Variance ( ) Interpretation

III. Property Information:

(a) 290 Lake Road, New Windsor, NY 12533 58-2-3.1 0.81 +
(ZQne) (Address) (S B L) (Lot size)

(b) What other zones lie within 500 ft.? Nore

(c) Is a pending sale or lease subject to 2BA approval of this
application? Mo

(d) When was property purchased by present owner? 05/02/97

(e) Has property been subdivided previously? VYes .

(£) Has property been subject of variance previously? No
If so, when?

(g) Has an Order to Remedy Vlolatlon been issued against the
property by the Building/Zoning Inspector? No .

(h) Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any

proposed? Describe in detail:
No and None Proposed

IV. Use Variance.
(a) Use vVariance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs., Col.
to allow: S
(Describe proposal)




(b) The legal standard for a "use" variance is unnecessary
hardship. Describe why you feel unnecessary hardship will result
unless the use variance is granted. Also set forth any efforts you
have made to alleviate the hardship other than this application.

(c) Aﬁplicant must £ill out and file a Short Environmental
Assessment Form (SEQR) with this application.

(d) The property in question is located in or within 500 ft. of a
County Agricultural District: Yes No .

If the answer is Yes, an agricultural data statement must be submitted
along with the application as well as the names of all property owners
within the Agricultural District referred to. You may request this
list from the Assessor's Office.

V. 'Area variance:
(a) Area variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Section 48-12, Table of _ USA Bulk Regs., Col. F .
Proposed. or Variance
Requirements Available Request

Min. Lot Area
Min. Lot width
Regd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd. 15 ft- 8 ft. 7 Ft.

Reqgd. Rear Yd.
Reqd. Street
Frontage*
Max. Bldg. Hgt.

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. Coverage* % % %
Floor Area Ratio**

Parking Area

* Residential Districts only
** No-residential districts only

(b) In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into
consideration, among other aspects, the benefit to the applicant if
the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the
health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community by such
grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will be produced in the
character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will
be created by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the
benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved by some other method
feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3)



*

whether the requested area varlance 1s substantlal, (4) whether the

- proposed variance will have an adverse effect or impact on the:

physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district;

"and (5) .whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

Describe why you believe the 2BA should grant your appllcatlon for an

area variance:

Granting the area variance will erhance and mpr-ove applmmt's 11v1ng condztmns,

health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood will not be adversely affected due to
of the variance. It will not deprive or interfere or cause any detrement

to the neanng properties. It will only serve to improve the character of the

____Eborhood and increase market values. - L .

(You may attach additional paperwork if more space is needed)

VI. Sign Variance:
(a) Variance requested from New Windsor 2Zoning Local Law,

Section , Table of Regs., Col. .
, Proposed or variance
Requirements Available Request
Sign 1 , :
Sign 2
‘Sign 3
Sign 4

(b) Describe in detail the sign(s) for which you seek a
varlance, and set forth your reasons for requiring extra or over size
signs.

(c) What is total area in square feet of all signs on premises.
including signs on windows, face of building, and free-standing signs?

VII. Interpretation.

(a) Interpretation requested of New Windsor Zonlng Local Law,
Section , Table of Regs.,
Col.

(b) Describe in deta11 the proposal before the Board:

VIII. Additional comments:
(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure
that the quality of the zone and neighboring zones is maintained or



’upqraded and that the Lntent and sp1r1t of the New W1ndsor ZOnlng is

. -fostered. (Trees, landscaping, curbs, . llghtlng, paving, fencing,

- screening, sign 11m1tatlons, utilities, dra;nage )

IX. - Attachments requlred. .

R “Copy of referral from Bldg /ZOnlng Insp. or Plannlng Bd.
-Copy of tax map showing adjacent properties.

A Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement.
Copy of deed and title policy. .

Copy(ies) of site plan or survey showing the size and
location of the lot, the location of all buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas,
trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, curbs,
paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.
Copy(ies) of sign(s) with dimensions and location.

Two (2) checks, one in the amount of $s0.,0 "and the second
check in the amount of sz each payable to the TOWN
OF NEW WINDSOR. :

Photographs of existing premises from several angles.

x%x

x

< FF

X. Affidavit.
Date: January 11, 1998

STATE OF NEW YORK)
) SS.:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

- .The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states
that the information, statements and representations contained in this
application are true and accurate to the best of his/M®* knowledge or
to the best of his/ex information and belief. The applicant further
understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take
action to rescind any variance granted if the conditions or situation
presented herein are materially changed. '

Z 5

- (Applicant)”
, FRANK DIAZ
Sworn to before me this 7 : ,
v1 % day of , 19% . ,
%@ ﬁ]&u&aj’/ PATRICIA A. BAR»{&&ARTYM
XI. “ZBA Action: Notary Publc,State of Now

Qualified in Orange County ﬁf
(a) Public Hearing date: Commission Expires August 31, 19 -




y-f{"f,f{(') Restrlctlons or cond;t;ons. -

.tifb) Var;ance-ﬁ Granted ( )‘A Denled ‘ ;) ?é“f

f;uors ‘A FORMAL ‘DECISION WILL FOLLOW UPON 'RECEIPT or'Tﬁﬁ'Punnxc .
HEARING MINUTES WHICH WILL BE 'ADOPTED BY RESOLUTION OF ZONING BOARD os

~ APPEALS AT A LATER DATE.

~ (ZBA DISK#7-080991.AP)
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,17“T‘ , .

HR. ﬁUGEﬁT§’ Request for 7”f£.:éidé yafdrﬁériance for
~construction of addition to residential dwelling
located at 290 Lake Road in an R-4 zone.

"MS. BARNHART: ~ Is there anyone in the audience with
‘reference to Mr. Diaz’s application?

MR. KRIEGER: Let the record reflect there is nobody.

',RQbertiA. Nixon,rESq}rand Mr. frank Diaz appeared
" before the board for this proposal. »

MR. NIXON: My name is Robert A. Nixon, I’m an attorney
and I represent Mr. Diaz, who is the owner and
applicant herein. Before the meeting, I would like to
submit to the board two consents of property owners
both on the right south side and the north side of the
property to make it part of the application.

MR. KRIEGER: Would at least one of them be the one
next to where the proposal is?

MR. NIXON: That is right, I got both just to the
_other side too. - .

MS. BARNHART: There were 38 addressed envelopes with
~ the hearing notice that we sent out on January 28, 1998
for the record. : ’

MR. NIXON: For the record, I’d like to make one -
observation. In going over the application that was
submitted it says construction of an addition of 21 by
30 feet to a one-family dwelling. Actually, the plans
being submitted shows it’s 21.3 by 32.

MR. DIAZ: Did you have the original plans?
MR. NIXON: I just wanted to make that distinction.

MR. KANE: Does that in ahy way change the request for
a 7 foot side yard variance? = , '

MR. NIXON: No, that is the important part, I realize



-“rgs;-fuaf;:g;;lasgf L )

,’that.: .So the reason for thls appllcatlon of course Mr.
: Dlaz ‘wants to ‘put an- addetlon .to his present dwelllng
-,and that add1t10nal con51st of addlng a master bedroom

and bath extendlng the d1n1ng room, addlng ‘a - laundry
room and - two car - garage, that is the nature of thls
addltlon.f He feels that - 1t would add to the- aesthetlc

‘value “of his" property, would ‘give him a better
vacoommodatlons ‘and of:course there will be no

off-street parklng,'lf he puts a two car garage, so I
think it will not be in any way out of the ordlnary
with the character of the neighborhood "I don’t think
it would adversely affect ex1st1ng and surround market
values. I think it would 1mprove it because Mr. Diaz

“is spendlng guite a sum of money to make this addition,
‘'of course, the taxes will go up and the Town of New

Windsor will also make some money on it. So I don’t
think there’s any adverse effect whatsoever with
respect to the granting of this application.

MR. KANE: With the building of the addition, are you

‘going to be cutting any trees down?

. MR. DIAZ: No.

MR. KANE: Would this create runoff of water or water

~hazard?

MR. DIAZ: No, it all goes back from the house about a
hundred feet up behind the house and I have sewage, I

~don’t have septic.

MR. KRIEGER: It won’t be over top of any sewer
easement, will it? -

MR. DIAZ: It comes out of the sewer, sewage line, but
I would have to tap into--

MR. KRIEGER: But the building won’t sit on top?
MR. DIAZ: No.

MR. KANE: You don’t have;any easehent’i’

- MR. DiAZ°~ No, no easement and the well's on the side

of the drlveway.



IR o

Cpapraary e 1008 o LT

' MR. KRIEGER: So this von't,inteffefé:with‘tﬁe well?.
 MR. DIAZ: No.

» HR.kaiEEER: ;Andfitfs:arane fami1yfh6méfih a
" ‘neighborhood of one family home, correct? =~ =

MR. NIXON: Yes.

MR. KRIEGER: .If this proposed addltlon is permitted,
it won’t make the house inconsistent with the other
houses in the nelghborhood’

MR. DIAZ: No, it won’t, because the house next door is

2,500 square feet, mine is 2,200.

MR. KRIEGER: It will still be smaller than the one

next door, it won’t change the appearance in any way?

MR. DIAZ: No, nothing at all.
MR. KRIEGER: Okay.

MR. REIS: Accept a motion?

"MR. NUGENT: No further questions, yes.

MR. REIS: I make a motion that we pass Mr. Diaz’s
request for 7 foot side yard variance to construct the
addition.

MR. KANE: Second the motion.

ROLL CALL

MS. OWEN ‘AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. REIS AYE
MR. KANE ' AYE

MR. NUGENT AYE



OFFICE OF TI'IE BUILDING INSPECTOR /”—ﬂ’% 467
" TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR | Nov 10,1777
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 7220pm-

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUIEDING PERMIT APPLICATION {9117~

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (914)563-4630 TO
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS.

DATE: 10/9/97
APPLICANT: Frank Diaz
290 Lake Road
New Windsor, New York 12553 -
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 10/9/97
FOR : To construct 21' X 30" Addition
LOCATED AT: 290 Lake Road
ZONE R-4
DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: 58-2-3.1 Existing one family house.
IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

- 1.Proposed 21' X 30" addition will exceed Minimum 15’ side yard set back.




PERMITTED 15' PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
‘ »  AVAILABLE: . REQUEST:

ZONE:R4  USE:F-9
M]N. LOT AREA:
MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ’D.. FRONT YD:
REQ’D. SIDE YD: @ 7
REQD. TOTAL SIDE YD:
. REQ’D REAR YD:
'REQ’D FRONTAGE:
MAX. BLDG. HT.:
FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN. LIVABLE AREA:

DEV. COVERAGE:

cc:ZB.A, AP?L]CANT, FILE ,W/ ATTACHED MAP




not
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Lol i of

14.

PLEASE ALLOW FIVE TO TEN DAYS TO PROCESS

- IMPORTANT
TOU HUSI' CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSPECTIONS OF conmucnou

Other inspections will be made ia most cases but those listed below must be made or Certificate of Occupancy may be wuhhdd Do not mistake

vu unscheduled inspection for oae of those Ested below. Ualess an inspection reporf is left oa the job indiating approval of one of these mspections it bas

beea approved and itn unptope: to costinne beyond that point ia the work. Any dSapproved wotk mast Be reinspected alter correction.

Whea exavalmg is emnylete and’ footma forms are in place (before pouring.)

Fouadation inspection. Check here for waterproofing and footing draias.

Taspect gravel base uader concrete. floors and wadenshb plimbing.

When {nmg B mpleud and bdocc it 8 covered from inside utl phml:n; wigb-n.

Plumbiang final and Esal Have o hnd elemnl uupectm d-ta and foal certified plot plan. Bailding is to be completed a¢ this time.
Well water lest required and engincer’s cestification letter for septic system requized.

Driveway inspection must meet approval of Towa Highwny Superinteadeat. A dmemy bond may be required.
350.00 charge for any site that caib for the & nspeenon fwice.

Permit aumber must be called in with each inspectioa.

There will be no inspections unless yellow permit card s poated.

Sewer permin must be obtained along with building permiss for new houses.

Septic permit must be submitted with engineer’s drawing and pere test

Road opening permits must be comined from Town Clerk’s office,

Al building permits will need 2 G-.nﬁmeoi Oecugucy or 2 Certificate of Compkiaace 3ad there 5 no foc for llm. ’

© - PLEASEZPRINT CLEARLY B
FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLEES TOTOU - :

Omner of Premies Ekg Y- 4 -‘2 Y e IR - ,
Addeess 2‘ Zo AQA{C f& : Phone f/?~-ﬂé“,ia£ ?
Maidng Addsen - ’ A : .

Nae of Azchisec (2 4 V.Ml

cttes_fo 25 o pejow i s - Phore '7/'5;/-"3" 57-_;7_é¢ [

1 of Costractor ﬂéf’j'/e;g B C e T

= Ad

A : - - : Phone

- State whether ;?pk‘ait  oumer, lu{e;vigu;, architect, engine& or build

If applicant & a corporation, signature of duly anthorized offices.-




TOR OITICE USE ONLY
Building Pe=sit #
1. Onwhatsmeetis pmyexiy located? Qa the side of 2— 75) Cﬂ /éc-' - ﬂ/.?
R ) NS, E or W) _'
and fees rom the igrersecsca of
2. Zooe oruse district in which premises are simated L property a lood zoae? Y N
L A -
S/
3.  Tax Map Descripton: Section L ¢ Flock 2 Lot <,/
el 7
4.

State ex3taz use and occupancy of premises 20d mt2aded vae and occupancy of proposed coustruction.

b. Inteaded use 2cd occupancy A o /

Marture of work (check if applicable) New Bldz O 'Additio::x Aleration O Repair O Removal O Demolion (1 Other O

'6. Is this a corner lot? ND - — 7 9\‘ X 50 ‘%Qﬂm\)

Dimensions of eatire new coasacdon. Froat

a. Ex3dog use and occupasey

Rear Depth Heght No. of stories
3. U dwelliaz, numbes of dwelling vais: Number of delling ugis ou each floor

Number of bedtooms ~ Baths
Heagag Plage Gas o1
If Garaze, nsmber of caes

Todes
Hecax/Bot Ax Hot Water

If business, commercial or mixed occupancy, specify satuse azd exzzatof each !y;pe of use

0. Esdauted wous /S’;m | | : R(ﬁ\ BJOCQV la‘ﬁ %?7

- c (Tc be Paid 0a this Applicadoa}
11, School District LL.O-S S ’RYl LTL&.(

Cas= for the work deserded n S Azgiicssion for Juiiing Farmir incdude the cost of 2 e corssucten and oder vors Zone in

conrecion Ferewih exzshaive of e cesicf de lard, i Fral oost shell exeeed esdmsiei szt anaddidonal fee may be juied
e e Znznce of vz CoLTANC : - :

before o Cerrifsz of Qe panc;




{ _[19 APPLICATION FOR BUILDINC PEFPMIT
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR, ORANCE COUNTT, NEW YORK
Pursuant o New York Sate Building Code and Town Ordioances

Building Inspector: Michael L. Babcock -

Bldz Insp Examiaed _
Asst. Inspectors:  Frank Lisi, . ) : Fre Insp Examined
New Windior Town Hall ) S .. Approved
_555 Union Aveatc ' o * Dbapproved
New Windsor, New York 12553 . . - Permat No.
(914)-564-4618 5L I —NGIT _

(914) 5634693 FAX

FPhoning Board O  HighwayDept (0  Sewer O  Water O Zoning Board of Appeals O

DSTRUCTIONS

A. This application must be completely biled in by typevriter or in ink aad submitted in duplﬂ&e to the Buildiag Inspector.

Plot plan showing Jocation of Jot and buildings on premises, rd:honslup to adjpoining premises or public streels or areas, asd 3wm3 a detatled
description of layout of propexty must be drawn on the diagram which is part of this application. .
This application must be accompanied by wo complete sers of plans showing proposed canstruction and two complete sen of specifications.

Plans and specifications shall describe the nature of the work to be pex[ormed, the matesiaks and eqmpment to be used aad .rutalled and details
of structaral, mechanical and plumbiaz installations.

D. The wotk covered by this application may not be uomme;xced before the issuance of » Buildiag Pe:mu.

Upou approval of this application, the Building Inspector wil issve a2 Building Permit to the apphcant together with approved set of phins and.
specifications. Such permit and approved plaas and speciiications shall be kept on the premises, mﬁable for inspection duoa;hont the progress
of the work.

No building shall be occupied or used in whole or in part for any purpose whatever untl a Cem[xzte of Oecupancy shall have beea granted
by the Bailding Inspector.

APPLICATION IS HEREBY MADE to the Buildiag Inspector for the issuaace of a Building Permit pursuaat to the New York Building
Construction Code Ordinances of the Town of New Windsor for the construction of buildings, addiriouns, or slterations, or for removal or demolition
or use of property as herein described. The applicant agrees 1o comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, regulations aad cestifies that he is the
owmner or ageat of all that certain lot, piece or pascel of land aad/or building described ia this appicmon and if aot the owner, that he has beea dnly
and propesly authorized to make this application aad to assume raponsibnﬁly for the owner in cousection wﬂh this :pﬂutpc.

é;—, SR %?a-éﬁff/ig

(Signatuze of Apphicant) _ (Addiers of-Applicaat)

PID'I' PLAN
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, ({ : " PUBLIC NOTICE OF HEARING
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

" TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

-

- PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF
NEW WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing pursuant to Sectlon 48-34A of the
Zoning Local Law on the following Proposmon' :

Appeal No,_87-42 .

Request of _ ' FRANK DIAZ

for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:
Construction of an additional 21' x 30 ‘to @ one-Family dwelling, adding

mester bedroom and bath; extending diningroom; adding la.ndry room and
two (2) car garsge, with msuff1c1ent sideyard;

_ being a VARIANCE of Section 48-12 -Table of Use/Bulk Regs.-Col. F

for property situated as follows: East side of Lake Road, distant 305 Ft.

north of Beaver Brook Road, New Windsor, New York 12533.

known and designated as tax map Section 58, Blk. 2 , Lot 3-1,

SAID HEARING will take place on the _othday of _Febrary 1998 at the New
Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avcnue, New Wmdsor, New York begmnmg at 7:30
o’clock P.M.

UAMES NUGENT
Chairman

As adjoining pr-oper'tyruwrter ( south side of subject property ), I have no
objections to the sbove variance, and in Fact, I am in Ffavor of the Boar'd

granting Mr. D1az' appllcatlm 7 '
| O(/ _




ZON[N 'BOARDOFAPPEALS TOWNOFNEWWINDSOR o
COUNTY OF ORANGE STATE OF NEW YORK

AFFI])AVIT oF -

L
STATE OF NEW YORK)
| COUNTY OF ORANGE)) ss:

PATRICIA A. BARNHART bemg duly sworn, depom and says.

_ Tlutlam nota party to the actlon, a- over 18 yean ofageand mlde at 7 Franldm ,7
Avenue, Wmdsor N. Y 12553. R , 7 7 - R
| B | compifed théé& addressed envelopes contiunhg |
i ¥ pertmenttothnsusewnththeceruﬁedhstprovndedbythe .
Amr regarding the above application for a variance and I find that the addresses are

ldentlcaltodlellstreeewed. IthennailedtheenvdopunaUS.Depoﬂtorymthmthe
TownofNemedsor ‘

Patricia A. Barnhart
Swar me this
47 yof mu.L,miF
v
| kw@du@%
: Nourﬁrnm.c o : ~ -
MAN\'ANNHOTALING S
Pubhc.S(ateofNewM
No. 01HO5062877 -

Wnﬂ&amcm
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

555 UNION AVENUE =~
NEW wmnson NEW YORK 12553 . O

January 19, 1998

Mr. Frank Diaz

1290 Lake Road

NeWW'mdsor N. Y. '12553
Re: 'l‘ax Pan:el: 58-2-3.1
Deaer Diaz:

According to our tecords the attached hst of property owners are w1thm five hundred (500) feet

- ofthe above-referenced property

The charge for this service is $55. 00, minus your deposnt of $25.00.° Please remtt the balance of
$30.00 to the Town Clerk’s Oﬂice

Sincerely,

LESLIE COOK
Sole Assessor

o

Attachment

cc: Pat Barnhart, ZBA



Frances C. Johnson -\ )
291LakeRoad = - .
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577\

" Michael J. & Catherine Peraino
275 LakeRoad
Salisbury Mill,N. Y. 12577

Lawrence D. & Kathleen A
319 Hickory Avenue
New Windsor, N. Y.12553

Michael & Joy M 3
12 Mecca Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 125

Louis L. Dolhy

Mary & Ann Salony
232 Seymour Avenue
Scranton,PA 18505

Stephen C. & Karen E. Spel
15 Mecca Drive
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

James E. & Katherine J.
302 Lake Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Timothy J. O’Leary
286 Lake Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Robert F. & Grace Roe
9 Beaver Brook Road
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

Christopher & Valerie
27 Beaver Brook Road .
New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

' Dederick H. & Susan Kieck \
283 LakeRoad X

Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 1257

{mm&&mmsrmy
271 Lake Road _ '
* Salisbony Mill, N, v/

Michael E. & Lisa M.
2 Mecca Drive
New Windsor, N. Y. 1253

Mark A. Lavinski
8 Mecca Drive X
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

Charles McPherson
14 Mecca Drive
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577

The Warwick Savings Bank
‘18 Oakland Avenue X
Warwick, N. Y. 10990

Brian E. & Karen A. Mc
298 Lake Road

Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12571

Joseph J. & Roxana Pantano,
1 Beaver Brook Road 3X
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255

46 Candlestick Hill
Newbw@,N. Y. 12550

Mark G, Carey

" 436 Beaver Brook Road

New Windsor, N. Y. 12553

" PaulJ. & Mary Ann Messina,
279 Lake Road . |
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 1257

: chhael J&AT McGuinness
267 Lake Road y>€ ,

Salisbury Mills, N. Y/1p577

Warwick Savings Bank
% Mrs. Frances Goris|
18 Oakland Avenue
Warwick, N. Y. 1

Lconard W. & Frances Dickworth
20 Mecca Drive
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. Y2577

13 Mecca Drive

Keith D. & Glenda A. Cl:kyﬁeld
Salisbury Mills, N. 1257

17 Mecca Drive

Timothy & Karen Sheeh.
Salisbury Mills, N.Y. IX

Patrick G. & Dolores M. Mo
294 Lake Road
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12

Tommy R. & Ethel D. Kin
5 Beaver Brook Road
New Windsor, N. Y. 1255

Allen Deyo
284 Lake Road
New Windsor, N. Y/ 12553

) Rnben&ManmmeGel
21 Hillview Drive .

NewW'mdsaN Y. 125



© Mark A, &MaxmAGmla - Michacl & Donna Marie Cagami " Bdward W, Jr. & Dorothy Nigo
P.O.Box344 K 9 Hillview Drive Y 'P.0. Box 4l Se
* Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 1257 New Windsor, N. Y. 12553 '\ Salisbury Mills,N. Y. 12577
Gerald&anmnMcHugh , ' " Francis G. Coleman Francis G. & Emma Jean Mac¥flerson
412E. 81stStrect >('  431LakeRoad 61 VidiDrive
New York, N. Y. 10028 ‘New Windsor, N. Y. 12557 Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 125
Daniel D. & Patricia A. Ry: Consolidated Rail Corporation !
301 Lake Road 6 Pean Center Plaza
Salisbury Mills, N. Y. 12577 Philadelphia, PA 19103
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* Stamdard N.Y.B.T.U. Form 8002: Rargain & sale dead, JULIUS BLUMBERG. INC., LAW BLANK PUBLISHERS

with covenant agalnst grantor’s acts—Ind. or Comp. : single sheet

CONSUIJ" YOUR LAWYER BEFORE SIGNING THIS INSTRUMENT — THIS INSTRUMENT SHOULD BE USED BY LAWYERS ONLY

THIS INDENTURE, made the ~ 2nd dayof May , nineteen hundred and Ninety-seven

JOHN G.. POJE, residing at RD#4, Box 430, New Windsor, N.Y. 12553
FRANT T. PQJE, residing at 92 Hopkins Avenue, Staten Island, N.Y. 10306

\ _party of the first part, and

FRANK DIAZ, residing at 220 01d Nyack Turnpike, Spring Valley, N.Y.

party of the second part,

WITNESSETH, that the party of the first part; in consideration of Ten Dollars and other valuable consideration
paid by the party of the second part, does hereby grant. and release unto the party of the second part, the heirs
| or successors and assigns of the party of the second part forever,

ALL that certain plot, piece or parcel of land. with the buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate,
lying and being in the

SEE SCHEDULE "A" ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A PART HERECE.

e Amnal el afrass

[PV ——



58-2-3 .1
T/O New Wirx

TOGETHER with all right, title and interest, if any. ol the party of the first part in and to any streets and
roads abutting the above described premises to the center lines thereof; TOGETHER with the appurtenances
and all the estate and rights of the party of the first part in and to said premises; TO HAVE AND TO HOLD

the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part. the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of
the second part forever.

AND the party of the first part covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything whereby
the said premises have been encumbered in any way whatever, except as aforesaid.

AND the party of the first part, in compliance with Section 13 of the Lien Law, covenants that the party of the first
part will receive the consideration for this conveyance and will hold the right to receive such consideration as a
trust fund to be applied first for the purpose of paying the cost of the improvement and will apply the same first to
the payment of the cost of the improvement before using any part of the total of the same for any other purpose.
The word “party” shall be construed as if it read “parties” whenever the sense of this indenture so requires.

IN WITNESS WHEREQOF, the party of the first part has duly executed this deed the day and year first above
written,

IN PRESENCE OF:




. SCHEDULE A

All that certam plot -piece or parcel of Jland, with the
buildings and improvements thereon erected, situate, lying and
~ being in the Town of New Windsor, County ol‘ Orange and State
of New York, more particularly bounded and described as- Lot
No. ‘1 as shown on a certain subdivision map prepared for John
G. Poje and ‘Frank T..Poje, made by Grevas & Hildreth, P.C.,
dated January 26, 1995 and filed inthe ()mngo County Clerk'
Of[ice on May 12, 1995 as M'lp No. 76-95

Bemg and “intended to be a portion of the same premises
conveyed to John G. Po,|e ‘and Frank T. Poje {rom .Julia Poje by
Deed dated July 14, .1987and recorded in the Office of the
Orange County Clerk oin—JuIy‘23, 1987, in Liber 2756, Page 202,




STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF Orange ss:

On the day of May 1997 | before me
personally came
JOHN G. PQJE

to me known to be the individual described in and who
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged that
he executed-threysame.

,.‘__.d ’,/',
LA Pt /
D/"k__—_;"j\”> T T e e ”‘*‘.“;44 .

L NOTARY PUBLIC

BRIAN G GILMARTIN
Notary Public, Siat~ of New York
Mo G2G 14736383
Quatified 1n Oranige County
Commission Expires April 30, 19 5/

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF $s:

On the
personally came
to me known, who, being by me duly sworn, did depose and

day of 19 , beforg me

say that  he resides at No.
that  he is the ’
of

, the corporation described
in and which executed the foregoing instrument; that he
knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed
to said instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so
affixed by order of the board of directors of said corpora-
tion, and that he signed h  name thereto by like order.

STATE OF NEW YORK, C of Richmond ss:
On the 5 M;y of W 19 97 | before me
personally came .

FRANK T. PQOE

described in and who
and acknowledged that

to me known to be the individual
cxecuted the foregoing instrume;
he executed the sameRAY &
NOTARY.E

~- .

STATE OF NEW YORK, COUNTY OF s

On the’
personally came
the subscribing witness to the foregoing instrument, with
whom 1 am personally acquainted, who, being by me duly
sworn, did depose and say that he resides at No.

that he knows

day of 19 , before me

-
»

to be the individual
described in and who executed the foregoing instrument;
that he, said subscribing witness, was present and saw
execute the same; and that he, said witness,

at the same time subscribed h name as witness thereto.



- Bargain and fbale Beed
- WiTE COVENANT ACAINST GRANTOR's ACTS
TirLE No. o .

JOHN G. PQJE and FRANK T. POJE
TO
FRANK DIAZ

58

SECTION
BLOCK
LoT 3.1

COUNTY oR TownN&¥ Windsor

RETURN BY MAIL TO:

ROBERT NIXON, EX).

19 BEYERS ROAD
MIDDLETOWN, NEW YORK

Zip No. 10941

Reserve this space for use of Recording Office.




.- TOWN HALL 555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553
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:No#eﬁbe:'24{71997 ' rij ' . 8

,ggnﬂinxnaﬁy’ugETINg:

' DIAZ, FRANK

‘f‘ﬁk. ﬁﬁGENf:” Request for 7 ft. side fdfd variance to

Jiconstruct'add%tiqn at 290'Lgke Rogﬁ ?q”agzg—Arzone.
 §?:Wffénk Diaz appeared before the bdardrfor this

proposal. : :

MR. DIAZ: Do you have the prints?

MR. NUGENT: Yes;rwell, I have got something here.

MS. OWEN: Where is Lake Road?

- MR. DIAZ: Right off 94, Beaver Dam.

MR. BABCOCK: Beaver Dam Lake.

MR. NUGENT: Mr. Diaz, you want to come up here and

explain this to us so we all understand what you’re

- doing? This is the little drawing that you are talking
about? '

‘MR. DIAZ: Just the corner, if you look at the drawing,
"it’s recessed one foot into the building already,

there’s a cement wall. What I am doing is recessing in’
the foot already so this is 16’8" so this probably will
be like 10’8", just that small corner that is all there

is.

MR. NUGENT: What’s he need, 15 foot, Mike?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes, if you notice on the survey his
house doesn’t sit square with the property and with the
property line, so the farther he goes out, the closer
he gets to the property line is where his problem is.

MR. TORLEY: Does this come under the non-conforming
lot size out there?

MR. BABCOCK: Not this particular lot, no.

MR. DIAZ: I go back 367 feet.



‘Yyou have to start over from scratch.

' November 24, 1997 - - . g

HR.:TORLEY:' Down quite a ways.

»MR, DIAZ: Yes.

MS. OWEN: What’s next door to you?

MR. DIAZ' There’s a, the guy has a house about 60 feet
away . and the little thing there’s a garage separate
from his house.

MR. NUGENT: He knows what you want to do?

MR. DIAZ: Yeah, he knows, both of then.

MR. KANE. Frank, when you come in for the public
hearing, take some plctures of the back yard so we can

see the area.

MR. DIAZ:V Sure.

'MR. NUGENT: -Mike, would you like to see this?

"MR. TORLEY: Doublecheck your measurements, if you ask

for 7 foot side yard, turns out you need 7 foot 6 inch,

->

MR. DIAZ: No, I already had the blueprint surveyed.

MR. TORLEY: Doublecheck, make sure, anybody can make a
mistake, you don’t want to do this twice.

MR. DIAZ: Should I get a new survey?

MR. KRIEGER: No, just as long as you’re sure.

MR. TORLEY: We’re going to use your measurements.

MR. KANE: What they are trying to point out if you
ever go to sell the house and use a different surveyor
and it’s six inches off, you have to do it all again.

MR. DIAZ: Do I see my engineer?

MR. KRIEGER: Assuming that it was granted the first



November 24, 1997 - | 10 -
',timérmay,hot be granted the seqdhd'tiﬁe.

MR. NUGENT: He may have done that already for you, I
would just doublecheck to be absolutely sure..

MR. DIAZ}A‘Thén you want piétﬁrés?

'MR. TORLEY: - Yes. | |

HR.”KRIEGEﬁ:A All four éXpdsures,sb that the members of
' the board can see them. You understand that the
procedure is they have a preliminary hearing by law
before the zoning board acts it must have a public
hearing. This is not discretionary, they have to do it
sSo-- :

'MRf KANE: Accept a motion?

MR. NUGENT: Yes.

MR. KANE: I move that we set up Mr. Frank Diaz for
requested variance at 290 Lake Road.

MS. OWEN: Second it.

ROLL CALL

MS. OWEN AYE
MR. TORLEY AYE
MR. KANE AYE
MR. NUGENT AYE

MR. KRIEGER: I’m going to give you, she gave you or
we’ll give you the application. The sheet I gave you
are the»critéria~ﬁnder which the Zoning Board of
Appeals must decide by law. If you would address
yourself to those criteria in making a presentation, it
would be helpful and also, I would like to see a copy
of your deed and title policy at the public hearing.
You don’t need to make a separate copy, I will look at
yours and give it right back to you.

MR. DIAZ: So I come back whén?

VHS.'BARNHARTE_ As sooh as yoﬁ fili out your,paperﬁork..



~ November 24, 1997

| Read fthétféﬁeei. »

MR. DIAZ: Thank you.

11




